



Ddydiad: Dydd Mawrth, 25 Ionawr 2022

Amser: 5.00 pm

Lleoliad: Canolfan Dinesig

At sylw: Pob Aelod o'r Cyngor Dinas

HYSBYSIAD GWE-DDARLLEDU

Gall y cyfarfod hwn gael ei ffilmio ar gyfer darllediad byw neu ddarllediad wedi hynny trwy wefan y Cyngor.

Ar ddechrau'r cyfarfod, bydd y Maer neu'r Person sy'n Llywyddu yn cadarnhau os yw cyfan neu ran o'r cyfarfod yn cael ei ffilmio. Efallai y bydd y delweddau a recordiad sain yn cael eu defnyddio hefyd at ddibenion hyfforddiant o fewn y Cyngor.

Yn gyffredinol, nid yw'r ardaloedd eistedd cyhoeddus yn cael eu ffilmio. Fodd bynnag, wrth fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod a defnyddio'r ardal seddau cyhoeddus, rydych yn rhoi caniatâd i chi gael eich ffilmio a defnydd posibl o rhai delweddau a recordiadau sain ar gyfer gwe-ddarlledu a/neu ddibenion hyfforddiant.

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau ynghylch hyn, cysylltwch â Rheolwr Democratiaeth a Cyfathrebu

Eitem

Wardiau dan Sylw

1.	 <u>Rhagofynion</u> i. To receive any apologies for absence. ii. To receive any declarations of interest. iii. To receive any announcements by the Mayor. 	
2.	<u>Cofnodion</u> (Tudalennau 5 - 26) To confirm and sign the minutes of the last meeting.	
3.	<u>Penodiadau</u> <i>(Tudalennau 27 - 28)</i> To consider any proposed appointments.	All Wards
4.	Materion yr Heddlu 30 minutes is allocated for questions to the Gwent Police representative.	All Wards
5.	Adroddiad Chwe Misol Rheoli'r Trysorlys 2021/22 (Tudalennau 29 - 46)	All Wards
6.	<u>Cynllun Gostyngiadau Treth y Cyngor</u> <i>(Tudalennau 47 - 54)</i>	All Wards
Tel: 01	: Anne Jenkins 633 656656 democratic.services@newport.gov.uk	

Date of Issue: Dydd Mawrth, 18 Ionawr 2022

7.	<u>Adroddiad Blynddol y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol</u> (Tudalennau 55 - 108)	All Wards
8.	<u>Deddf Hapchwarae - Datganiad o Egwyddorion</u> <i>(Tudalennau 109 -</i> <i>192)</i>	All Wards
9.	Amserlen Cyfarfodydd 2022/23 (Tudalennau 193 - 208)	All Wards
10.	<u>Cofnodion y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd: 13 Rhagfyr 2021</u> <i>(Tudalennau 209 - 216)</i>	All Wards
11.	Enwebiad Maer ar gyfer 2022/23	All Wards
12.	<u>Cwestiynau i Arweinydd y Cyngor</u> To provide an opportunity for Councillors to ask questions to the Leader of the Council in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders.	
	Process: No more than 15 minutes will be allocated at the Council meeting for questions to the Leader of the Council.	
	The question must be addressed through the Mayor or the person presiding at the meeting and not directly to the person being questioned.	
13.	<u>Cwestiynau i Aelodau'r Cabinet</u> To provide an opportunity to pose questions to Cabinet Members in line with Standing Orders.	
	Process: No more than 10 minutes will be allocated at the Council meeting for questions to each Cabinet Member.	
	Members must submit their proposed questions in writing in advance in accordance with Standing Orders. If members are unable to ask their question orally within the allocated time, remaining questions will be answered in writing. The question and response will be appended	

The question must be addressed through the Mayor or the person presiding at the meeting and not directly to the person being questioned.

Questions will be posed to Cabinet Members in the following order:

- i. Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for City Services
- ii. Cabinet Member for Education and Skills
- iii. Cabinet Member for Assets

to the minutes.

- iv. Cabinet Member for Sustainable Development
- v. Cabinet Member for Community and Resources
- vi. Cabinet Member for Streetscene
- vii. Cabinet Member for Licensing and Regulation
- viii. Cabinet Member for Culture and Leisure
- 14. <u>Cwestiynau i Gadeiryddion Pwyllgorau</u>

To provide an opportunity to pose questions to the Chairs of the Committees in line with Standing Orders.

Process:

No more than 10 minutes will be allocated at the Council meeting for questions to each Chair.

Members must submit their proposed questions in writing in advance in accordance with Standing Orders. If members are unable to ask their question orally within the allocated time, remaining questions will be answered in writing. The question and response will be appended to the minutes.

The question must be addressed through the Mayor or the person presiding at the meeting and not directly to the person being questioned.

Questions will be posed to Committee Chairs in the following order:

- i. Scrutiny Committees
 - a. Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
 - b. Performance Scrutiny Committee People
 - c. Performance Scrutiny Committee Place and Corporate
 - d. Performance Scrutiny Committee Partnerships
- ii. Planning Committee
- iii. Licensing Committee
- iv. Democratic Services Committee

For information:

A digest of recent decision schedules issued by Cabinet, Cabinet Members and Minutes of recent meetings of Committees has been circulated electronically to all Members of the Council.

15. <u>Live Event</u> Council Meeting, 25 January 2022 - YouTube